From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Admin. Assistant

CC: Mosier, Jenny (OAG)

Sent: 7/25/2011 4.06:45 PM

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Congressional
Ok
From:| Admin. Assistant

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 03:19% PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Mosier, Jenny (OAG)

Subject: FW: Fast and Furious Congressional

Gary,

Please see email below. I will also print out a hard copy for you.

gy
— 7 Admin. Assistant !

From: | Admin. Assistant :
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 2253 PM
To: i Admin. Assistant g

Subject: FW: Fast and Furious Congressional

This one has the attachments. Told Jayne I was referring to you.

From: Schreiber, Jayne (OAG)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 2:47 PM

To:i Admin. Assistant :

Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious Congressional

Did she contact you? I would ask them to search due to the deadline.

From: Logan, Stephanie B (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 02:3% PM
To: Schreiber, Jayne (OAG)

Subject: Fast and Furious Congressional

Hi Jayne,

Please find the attached Congressional inquiry dated July 7, 2011, from Senators Issa and
Grassley seeking records pertaining to Operation Fast and Furious. The Office of Legislative
Affairs has asked OIP to conduct records searches for the Offices of the Attorney General and
Deputy Attorney General. The July 7, 2011 request asks that we search the records of Gary
Grindler, among others. Please note that we will only need to search the paper files. As
always, we are available to review the files and copy records. Because this search needs to be
completed by the end of the week, we will need a response as soon as possible. Thank you.

DOJ-FF-52945



Stephanie

<<2011-07-11 DEI & Grassley to Holder-DOJ - Fast and Furious communications.pdf>> <<Fast and
Furious Doc review protocol.pdf>>
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